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SECRETARY

June 13, 1979

Mobil 0il Corporation
9 Greenway Plaza Suite 2700
Houston, Texas 77046

Re: Brainard Gas Comn.
#2-B-11-18-26
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connec-
tion on the subject well from Phillips Petroleum Company.
However, to date we have not received Form C-104, report-
ing a change in transporter or a split connection.

Please take care of this at your earliest convenience. If
you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

107 et

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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